securities, are to be accepted as expressions of our

tter arc for the confidential use of the person addressed.

The contents of this le

ments or suggestions herein,

CONTINENTAL ILLINOIS NATIONAL BANK
AND TRUsT COMPANY

orp CHICAGO

GEORGE M.REYNOLDS
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

STANLEY FIELD JAMES R. LEAVELL
CHAIRMAN OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE PRESIDENT
CHICAGO
TRUST DEPARTMENT CHICAGO

February 27, 1933.

Mr. Saem B. Warner,
Law School of Harvard University,
Cembridge, Massachusetts.

Dear Mr. Warner:

We are holding in the Perkins Bass Trust $4,000.00
par value Metropolitan West Side Elevated Railway Company
First Mortgage 4% Gold Bonds due August 1, 1938.

We are enclosing a letter addressed to the holders
of these bonds from the Bondholders' Committee requesting
that these bonds be deposited with their Depositary, which
is the City National Bank and Trust Company of Chicago.

Our Investment Committee has carefully congidered
this request and believes that it would be advisable to deposit
the bonds held in this Trust.

If, after you have had an opportunity to consider this
letter and you agree with our Committee, will you please agk
Mrs. Warner to sign and return to us the enclosed copy of this
letter. An early reply will be appreciated.

Yours very tru}y,

Paul‘G. Butégzz,
Assistant Secretary.

PCB JJK

\ i { 7 4 5 F ﬁ 2 9 v A
Vighe d é NE/ V4 / ;’f) i

, i
(prel [/ /e
,







	ua022_b01_f08_231
	ua022_b01_f08_232

